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Building Inspections - Re: NFPA 101 Review - Evo Rock + Fitness

From: Jean Fraser

To: Harris, Hilary; Inspections, Building

Date: 4/11/2014 12:49 PM

Subject: Re: NFPA 101 Review - Evo Rock + Fitness
cc: Seymour, James

Attachments: Approval letter 2013-163 65 Warren 8.15.2013_1_1.pdf

Could you please confirm that these have addressed the conditions of approval, thanks. Jean
>>> Hilary Harris <hilary@evorock.com> 4/11/2014 12:45 PM >>>

Here are the For Construction Civil drawings for Evo Rock + Fitness

On Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 12:16 PM, Hilary Harris <hilary@evorock.com> wrote:
Jean -

Jim Seymour is working on getting these drawings finalized today. Jim - can you make sure Jean gets these
when they are completed?

Thanks

On Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 12:10 PM, Jean Fraser <JF@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Hilary

There are many other conditions of approval and I don't believe I have received any revised plans to
address the conditions. All revised plans to address conditions would need to be reviewed and signed off
on by reviewers (eg City Arborist, Traffic, Legal) before a building permit can be issued. This usually takes
several days to a week at least.

I will coordinate getting the reviewers to look at the revisions (when submitted to address the conditions)
and get their comments or sign off- so please send to me.

thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner

City of Portland

874 8728

>>> Hilary Harris <hilary@evorock.com> 4/11/2014 11:56 AM >>>
Chris -

We are in the final stretch to obtain our building permit and bank closing this coming Monday. In
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reviewing all of the requirements from our Planning Board Approval (letter attached) I am sending along
our code review for your reference. This project is designed to have a quick response automatic sprinkler
system so I believe we should be all set.

These drawings have been submitted to the city for building permit application. I will send them along to
you under a second email.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Hilary Harris, Owner

eVOROCK + FITNESS, LLC
60327159171

www.evorock.com

Follow us on Facebook!@

Try not. Do or do not. There is no try.
--Yoda

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions.
As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the
media if requested.

Hilary Harris, Owner

evVOROCK + FITNESS, LLC
6037159171

www.evorock.com

Follow us on Facebook!@

Try not. Do or do not. There is no try.
--Yoda

Hilary Harris, Owner

eVOROCK + FITNESS, LLC
603+715°9171

www.evorock.com
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Follow us on Facebook!@

Try not. Do or do not. There is no try.
--Yoda
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